McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Tammy Jones

Cc: Timothy Davis; JD Lorence; Etta Trujillo; Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Downhole Commingle C-107A: SAN JUAN 29-5 UNIT 55F (API - 3003929335)

Based on Administrative Code 19.15.12.11 A(3) your application cannot be approved administratively.
The bottom perforation is not within 150 Percent of the upper perforation in the upper zone.

The relationship between the bottom zone pressure and depth of the upper perf is greater than .65 (.7)

From: Tammy Jones <tajones@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 10:30 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Cc: Timothy Davis <tidavis@hilcorp.com>; JD Lorence <jlorence@hilcorp.com>; Etta Trujillo <ettrujillo@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] Downhole Commingle C-107A: SAN JUAN 29-5 UNIT 55F (APl - 3003929335)

Importance: High

Mr. McMilan,

Please find attached, a downhole commingle C-107A application for the subject well — SAN JUAN 29-5 UNIT 55F (API -
3003929335).

No interest owner notification required — NMOCD reference R-10770.
Original copy of this application will be FedEx mailed to NMOCD Santa Fe today.
A copy of this application has been sent BLM, Farmington Field office as notification.

Thanks,
Tammy _Jones | HILCORP ENERGY | San Juan East Regulatory | 505.324.5185 | tajones@hilcorp.com

The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. In addition, this
communication may be legally privileged. If the reader of this e-mail is not an intended recipient, you have received this e-mail in error and any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete the copy you received.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission,
opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and
the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.



